SONS OF THE AMERICAN LEGION ROY REED SQUADRON #252 WINSIDE, NE SEPTEMBER 29, 2020

Commander Greunke called the meeting to order with 7 members present (Darin Greunke, David Greunke, Stan Stenwall, Kevin Andersen, Jim Rabe, Gene Jensen and Bud Neel) and led the salute to the flag. David Greunke offered prayer. A moment of silence was observed for our forefathers and the POW/MIA's. Cmdr Greunke led the members in the Pledge of Allegiance and the SON's Preamble.

Bud Neel read the minutes of the August 25, 2020 meeting. **Jim Rabe** moved to approve, Stan Stenwall second, motion passed.

Kevin Andersen offered the treasurer's report as of 9/28/20 for the <u>General Account checking account</u>: Gene Jensen moved to approve, Jim Rabe second, motion passed.

Benevolent checking account report as of 9/28/20:

<u>Benevolent savings account</u> as of 9/28/20: **David Greunke moved to approve the benevolent accounts, Gene Jensen second, motion passed.**

Committee reports:

--The Hal Daub rifle raffle report. We sold 499 tickets in a short 3 weeks. Expenses of \$33.00 for tickets for both raffles. A portion will to the

Hal Daub charity. We will hold the finance committee meeting after the next raffle.

- --SONs fish fry on October 4 was postponed and moved to October 11. Legion hall was rented out. Plan to make 5 gal. of ice cream with 4 gal. left over from the last fundraiser. We have take-out containers ordered from the store, both trays and cups with lids. We will set up for eat in, also. Cmdr. Darin will make the flyers. We will set-up approximately 8 AM.
- --52 Gun update-No prizes available, if they are the costs go up. Other ideas of prizes suggested are: smoker, gun safe, archery, fishing equipment, air rifles and gift certificates. If we do fishing equipment, Jeff Farran and Justin Edwards will be a point of contact with the prizes.
- --The Remington 783, 243 caliber rifle with scope raffle is October 1-31, 2020 and the drawing will be November 11th. THE TICKETS NEED TO BE FILLED OUT COMPLETELY: name, address and phone number as required by the Department of Revenue. If you need tickets, contact Bud Neel, 402 369 1873.
- --2021 Gun Show is still a go and flyers are being put out. It will be at the Fairgrounds Commercial Building on Saturday and Sunday, July 10 & 11.

Sick Call:

--Glen Keitzmann will have knee surgery on October 14.

Unfinished business:

- --Color Guard for Winside Football game on October 9 at 3 PM.
- --Stan was asked about his uniform pants. Purchased from Renegade and they are Wrangler trousers.

New business:

- --Cmdr. Greunke advised the Hunter Education class had 18 students attending.
- --Cmdr. Greunke advised there are kids interested in the Legion postal matches. The bill for background check for \$20.00. 4-H Shooting Sports members went to Broken Bow and brought home 3rd place. A record was set, all 44 targets were shot down.
- --Bud reported on election information on gambling, statewide ballot measures and felony voting rights to be voted on this election.
- --Thank You received from Allie Topp for 4-H trophy we sponsored.
- --Cmdr. Greunke presented the Plaque from the Children Welfare Foundation, 2019 Award winner.
- --Detachment newsletter was read:
 - --Gifts for Yanks donations are needed.
 - --Oct 10 is State Baseball Committee meeting in Wilber
 - --County Government Day
 - -- Oratorical Contest information
- --Flag burning, Department has flags to burn. No information from the School on holding during School hours.

Gene Jensen offered benediction.

Next meeting will be October 27, 2020

Cmdr. Greunke closed the meeting.